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CONTRACT NUMBER ADDENDUM NO. 3 

ISSUED BY:  
 
PRINCE GEORGE’S COUNTY PUBLIC 
SCHOOLS 

OFFICE OF PURCHASING AND 
SUPPLY 

13300 OLD MARLBORO PIKE 
ROOM 20 
UPPER MARLBORO,  
MARYLAND 20772-9983  

Date of this Addendum:  
 

September 18, 2023 
No. of Pages:    

 

Proposal Submissions: 
 

September 21, 2023 
(2:00 PM) EST 

 

RFP No.: PUR 002-24 
RFP Issuance Date:  

August 8, 2023 

 
TITLE: ESTABLISHMENT OF SCHOOL BASED 

HEALTH CENTERS 

 

 
TO ALL PROSPECTIVE OFFERORS AND OTHER RECIPIENTS OF SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS 

  

This Addendum is hereby made a part of the Contract Document which will be the basis of a Contract. 

This Addendum is issued to extend the original Solicitation Documents issued August 8, 2023. 

Prospective Offerors are requested to attach this Addendum to your Contract Documents. Receipt of 

this Addendum must be acknowledged in the Proposal Document (see Appendix A). Failure to do so 

may subject the Offerors disqualification. 

  

 

THE PURPOSE OF THIS ADDENDUM IS TO PROVIDE RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS: 
 

1. Is there a copy of the sign in sheet/attendance log available from the 8/30/2023 pre-proposal 

meeting? 

 

Answer: Purchasing will respond 

 

2. Is an estimated budget available? 

 

Answer:  PGCPS currently has a budget of $1.1M allotted for SBHC’s.  However, the State of 

Mayland may provide some additional funding once the SBHC programs and sites are 

approved through them.  The expectation is the vendors will be able to bill Medicaid and 

commercial insurances. 

 

3. Is there a start and completion date available at this time? 

 

Answer: The goal is to have the SBHC’s functional by January 2024  

 

4.  What is the allocated budget for: Infrastructure, Clinician oversight, and Nursing support staff? 
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Answer:  See above response to Question 2  

5. Are there any guidelines and restrictions in regard to staffing? 

Answer:  Staffing should ensure the services are meet as identified in the RFP 

6. Which patient populations if any will the center service outside of School aged children? 

Answer:  The population will consist of Prince George’s County Public Schools students 

throughout the community. 

 

Bidders must complete, sign, and return two copies of this Addendum or Appendix A – 

Addenda Acknowledgement with their proposal response. Failure to do so MAY be cause 

for your offer to be ruled non-responsive and not considered for award. 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 


